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Computers, websites and e-mail may not be for everybody, but if you are willing to try it, 
there is a lot of information about anything you can think of on the internet; including lots 
of information on horticulture, nurseries and nursery suppliers, associations and agencies 
important to the nursery industry, newsletters, magazines and university educational 
materials. The internet has the most current information about nearly any topic and is 
increasing in websites and users at a phenomenal rate.  
 
For information about horticulture or nurseries you can choose your favorite search 
engine such as Yahoo! InfoSeek, WebCrawler, Excite Lycos and several others. If you 
put in words or phrases such as: nursery associations, or horticulture courses or nursery 
and landscape businesses, the search will reveal several pages of websites.  
 
The websites and email addresses that I am including here are ones that I have found as I 
have read electronic newsletters and from other various e-mail messages I have received. 
Generally these are non-commercial websites including nursery associations and 
societies, government agencies, universities, electronic newsletters and magazines, with a 
few other interesting websites thrown in. My lists are not intended to be all inclusive so I 
hope no one is upset if an important website has been left off. Just drop me a note (my e-
mail address is included) and I will add it to my list.  
 
There are also many, many commercial nurseries with websites, as well as horticulture 
and nursery supply vendors and garden centers. Many nurseries provide availability lists 
of their inventories as well as interesting anecdotes and a history of the business.  
 
I hope my lists prove to be useful. I tried to include websites that you might not have 
considered but will enjoy or decide you really need to visit occasionally. 
 
Associations and Societies  
 
American Association of Botanical Gardens  
and Arboreta AABGA 
http://www.aabga.org 
 
American Nursery and Landscape Association 
http://www.anla.org 
 
Nursery Growers Association of California 
http://www.nurserygrowers.org/ 
 
 



American Orchid Society 
http://orchidweb.org 
 
American Society for Horticultural Science  
http://www.ashs.org 
 
American Horticulture Society 
http://www.ahs.org/ 
 
American Society of Landscape Architects 
http://www.landscapearchitects.org/ 
http://www.asla.org/ 
 
Associated Landscape Contractors of America 
http://www.alca.org 
 
Tree Care Industry Association 
http://128.241.193.252/index.aspx 
 
Turf Grass Council of North Carolina 
http://www.ncturfgrass.org 
 
Eastern Region International Plant  
Propagators’ Society 
http://www.ipps.org/EasternNA/ 
 
National Arborists Association 
http://www.natlarb.com/ 
 
International Society for Arboriculture  
http://www.isa-arbor.com/ 
 
Perennial Plant Association 
http://perennialplant.org 
 
Professional Land Care Network 
http://www.landcarenetwork.org/cms/home.html 
 
Southern Region International Plant Propagators’ 
http://www.ipps.org/SouthernNA/index.htm 
 
The Magnolia Society 
http://www.magnoliasociety.org 
 
National Christmas Tree Association 
http://www.christree.org 



 
The Southeastern Palm Society 
http://www.sepalms.org/ 
  
North Carolina Palm Society  
http://www.ncpalm.homestead.com/ 
 
Carolinas Irrigation Association 
http://www.carolinasirr.org/ 
 
NC Green Industry Council 
http://www.ncgreenindustrycouncil.org 
 
International Plant Propagators Society, Inc. 
http://www.IPPS.org/international/index.asp 
 
Johnston County Nurserymen Association 
http://www.jcna.org/ 
 
Central North Carolina Nursery Association 
http://www.cncna.org/cncnaweb/ 
 
North Carolina Flower Growers Association 
http://www.nccfga.org 
 
North Carolina Landscape Association 
http://www.nclandscape.org/ 
 
NC Landscape Contractors Registration Board 
http://www.nclcrb.state.nc.us/ 
 
NC Sod Producers 
http://www.ncsod.org 
 
The Farwest Show 
http://www.farwestshow.com 
 
State Nursery Associations 
 
Alabama Nurserymen’s Association 
http://www.alna.org 
 
Arizona Nursery Association 
http://www.azna.org 
 
 



California Association of Nurseries and Garden Centers 
http://www.cangc.org 
 
Florida Nursery and Greenhouse Association 
FNGA 
http://www.fnga.org/ 
 
Georgia Green Industry Association 
http://www.ggia.org 
 
Louisiana Nursery and Landscape Association 
http://www.i-55.com/lan/ 
 
Middle Tennessee Nursery Association 
http://www.mtna.com/ 
 
New England Nursery Association 
http://www.nensyassn.org/ 
 
North Carolina Association of Nurserymen  
http://www.ncan.com/ 
 
Maryland Nursery and Landscape Association 
http://www.mnlaonline.org/ 
 
Mid-Atlantic Nursery Trade Show 
http://www.mants.com 
 
Ohio Nursery and Landscape Association  
http://www.onla.org/ 
 
Oregon Association of Nurserymen 
http://www.oan.org 
 
Pennsylvania Landscape and Nursery Association 
http://www.plna.com 
 
South Carolina Nursery Association 
http://www.scnla.com 
 
Southern Nursery Association  
http://www.sna.org  
 
Tennessee Nursery and Landscape Association  
http://www.tnla.com/ 
 



Texas Association of Nurserymen 
http://www.txnla.org 
 
Virginia Nurserymen’s Association 
http://vnla.org/ 
 
Federal Government Websites 
 
Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS) 
http://www.aphis.usda.gov 
 
Agricultural Research Service (ARS) USDA  
http://www.ars.usda.gov/ 
 
Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.epa.gov/ 
 
EPA-Laws that could affect farmers 
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/ 
 
EPA- Safe Drinking Water Act 
http://www.epa.gov/safewater/sdwa/sdwa.html 
 
EPA Total Maximum Daily Limits   
http://www.epa.gov/owow/tmdl/states/ 
 
International Water Resources Association 
http://www.iwra.siu.edu/board/index.html 
 
National Agricultural Statistics Service 
http://www.usda.gov/nass/ 
 
National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/default.htm 
 
Natural Resources Conservation Service  
http://www.nrcs.usda.gov 
 
NOAA Geophysical Data Center 
http://www.ngdc.noaa.gov/ngdc.html 
 
NOAA’s Earthday 
http://www.noaa.gov/earthday/ 
 
NOAA Global Warming 
http://www.publicaffairs.noaa.gov/climate/cliedit.html 



 
 
US Citizenship and Immigration Services  
http://uscis.gov/graphics/index.htm 
 
US Department of Homeland Security Bureau of Citizenship and Immigration Services 
http://www.bcis.gov/graphics/index.htm 
 
US Department of Labor 
http://www.dol.gov/elaws 
 
US Geological Survey 
http://www.usgs.gov 
 
Water Resources Research  
Universities Water Information Network  
http://www.ucowr.siu.edu 
 
US Fish and Wildlife Service 
http://www.fws.gov 
 
North Carolina State Government 
 
North Carolina Department of Agriculture 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us 
 
NCDA Agronomic Division Public Access 
http://agronomy.agr.state.nc.us/ 
 
NCDA Agronomic Division Soil Testing Service 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/agronomi/sthome.htm 
 
NCDA Dept of Ag Statistics 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/stats/ 
 
NCDA Dept of Ag and Consumer Services and  
Plant Industry Fertilizer Section 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/plantind/fert.htm 
 
NCDA Dept of Ag and Consumer Services  
and Plant Industry - Plant Protection Section 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/plantind/plant.htm 
 
NCDA Division- Marketing 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/markets/ 
 



NCDA Dept of Ag and Consumer Services  
and Plant Industry - Plant Protection Section-  
Nursery Regulatory Services 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/plantind/plant.htm 
 
NCDA Dept of Ag and Consumer Services  
Plant Industry - Plant Protection Section-  
Plant Pest Quarantine Information 
http://www.agr.state.nc.us/plantind/plant/quaran/stmap.htm 
 
NCDA Dept of Ag and Consumer Services 
Pesticide Section-Certification/Licensing and 
Re-certification Laws 
http://www.ncagr.com/fooddrug/pesticid/Registra.htm 
 
North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources 
http://www.enr.state.nc.us/ 
 
North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources Divisions including 
Water Resources and Air Quality 
http://www.enr.state.nc.us/html/contact_denr.html 
 
North Carolina State Public Water Supply section 
http://www.deh.enr.state.nc.us/pws/index.htm 
 
North Carolina Department of Revenue 
http://www.dor.state.nc.us/ 
 
NC Dept of Revenue, Sales Tax 
 http://www.dor.state.nc.us/faq/sales.html  
 
North Carolina Secretary of State Business License Information Office 
http://www.secstate.state.nc.us/ 
 
North Carolina State University Horticulture Websites 
 
North Carolina State University department of Horticultural Science 
http://www.cals.ncsu.edu/hort_sci 
 
J.C. Raulston Arboretum: 
http://www.ncsu.edu/jcraulstonarboretum/ 
 
NCSU Nursery Crops Science  
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/nursery/ 
  
 



North Carolina Agricultural chemicals Manual 
http://ipm.ncsu.edu/agchem/agchem.html 
 
Mountain Horticultural Crops Research and Extension  
Center- Nursery Crop Production / Landscape 
Horticulture 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/fletcher/programs/nursery/ 
 
NCSU Floriculture 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/floriculture/ 
 
NCSU Consumer Horticulture 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/consumer/ 
 
NCSU Horticultural substrates Lab 
http://www2.ncsu.edu/unity/lockers/project/hortsublab/ 
 
Weed Information by Dr. Joe Neal 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/weeds/ 
 
Budding and Grafting Publication 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/hil/ag396.html 
 
Preparing Nursery Plants for Winter Publication 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/hil/ag454.html  
 
Managing Drought on Nursery Crops Publication 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/disaster/drought/dro-18.html 
 
Water Quality and Waste Management Publications 
http://www.bae.ncsu.edu/programs/extension/publicat/wqwm/index3.html 
 
Website for Backyard Greenhouse Publication 
http://www.bae.ncsu.edu/programs/extension/publicat/ 
postharv/green/small_greenhouse.pdf 
 
Plant Disease and Insect Clinic 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/ent/clinic/ 
 
Department of Entomology Insect Notes 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/ent/notes/ 
 
North Carolina Pest News 
http://ipm.ncsu.edu/current_ipm/pest_news.html 
 
 



Department of Plant Pathology Information Notes 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/pp/notes/ 
 
Wolfpack Athletics 
http://www.gopack.com/ 
 
NC State University Continuing Education 
http://www2.ncsu.edu/cpe/ 
 
NC State University Phone Book 
http://www.ncsu.edu/phonebook/departments 
 
NC State University Wildlife Extension, Wildlife  
Damage Identification and Control 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/nreos/wild/wildlife/ 
 
NCSU Horticulture On Line Publications 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/consumer/ag_publications.html 
 
Horticulture Information Leaflets 
http://www.ces.ncsu.edu/depts/hort/hil/index.html 
 
NC State University Nursery  
Extension Faculty : Email Addresses  
 
Ted_Bilderback@ncsu.edu   Horticulture 
 
Anthony_Lebude@ncsu.edu   Horticulture 
 
Joe_Neal@ncsu.edu   Horticulture 
 
Charles_Safley@ncsu.eduAg. & Resource Economics 
 
Chris_Casey@ncsu.edu  Entomology 
 
Colleen_Warfield@ncsu.edu  Plant Pathology 
 
Selected University Horticulture Websites 
 
Auburn Horticulture Department   
http://www.ag.auburn.edu/hort/index.htm 
 
Clemson Horticulture Department   
http://www.virtual.clemson.edu/groups/hort/ 
 
 



University of Delaware Botanic Gardens  
http://ag.udel.edu/udbg 
 
University of Georgia Horticulture 
 http://www.uga.edu/hort/comornamentals.htm 
University of Georgia Trial Gardens 
http://uga.ovationsoftware.com/ 
 
University of Kentucky Horticulture 
 http://www.uky.edu/Argiculture/Horticulture/ 
 
University of Florida Department of Environmental Horticulture 
http://hort.ifas.ufl.edu/index.htm 
 
University of Florida Department of Environmental Horticulture; Nursery Course 
Syllabus  
http://hort.ifas.ufl.edu/teach/orh3254/ 
 
University of Maryland 
http://www.nursery.umd.edu 
 
Mississippi Horticulture Courses on the Web 
http://www.ais.misstate.edu/ 
 
Ohio State University Horticulture 
http://hcs.osu.edu 
 
Oregon State University Horticulture  
http://oregonstate.edu/dept/hort/ 
 
IPM Information for Horticultural Crops from Pennsylvania 
http://www.cas.psu.edu/docs/casdept/ipm/index.html 
 
Texas A&M Horticulture Nursery Course on line  
http://extension-horticulture.tamu.edu/hort431/ 
 
University of Minnesota 
http://horticulture.coafes.umn.edu/ 
 
UC Davis Environmental Horticulture Dept. 
http://envhort.ucdavis.edu 
 
Kansas State University 
http://www.oznet.ksu.edu/hfrr/ 
 
 



Wildflower Websites 
 
Wildseed Farms 
http://www.wildseedfarms.com/ 
 
National Wildflower Research Center 
http://www.wildflower.org/ 
 
Wildflowers of Alabama 
http://www.auburn.edu/~deancar/ 
 
Other Sites of Interest 
 
Sustainable Small-Scale Nursery Production 
http://www.attra.org/attra-pub/nursery.html 
 
Daily Wholesale Fruit and Vegetable Market Prices 
http://www.todaymarket.com 
 
Historic and Heirloom Plants 
http://www.monticello.org 
 
Proven Winners 
http://www.provenwinners.com 
 
Trickle-L Website for Drip Irrigation Questions. 
http://www.microirrigationforum.com/index.html 
 
Yellow Pages Publishers Association 
http://www.yppa.org  
 
PlantAmerica 
http://www.plantamerica.com 
 
Publishers, Newsletters and Magazine Websites  
American Nurseryman 
http://www.amerinursery.com 
 
Achives for GMPro; NMPro 
http://www.greenbeam.com/email/archive-search.stm 
 
Nursery Newsletter 
http://www.ag.auburn.edu/hort// 
 
Country Folks Grower Magazine 
http://www.cfgrower.com/ 



 
Better Homes and Gardens Online 
http://www.bhglive.com 
 
GMPro e-mail Newsletter 
http://www.greenbeam.com/ 
 
NMPro e-mail Newsletter 
http://www.greenbeam.com/ 
Something to Grow On - Auburn University  
 
Horticulture Magazine 
http://www.hortmag.com/gs_classified.asp 
 
Timber Press 
http://www.timber-press.com 
 


